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Tēnā koe Chuck 
 
Partial transfer of your request for official information 
 
Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) on 11 October 2021 
for information related to COVID-19 vaccination deaths. Part of your request asks:  

 
“How many of these recorded deaths received compensation for the deaths and what 
amounts? 
 
“With these compensation payouts can you provide copies of the non-disclosure 
agreements?” 
 
“A total payout to date for these deaths?” 

 
These parts are more closely connected with the functions of the Accident Compensation 
Corporation (ACC). For this reason, I have decided to transfer these parts of your request to 
ACC under section 14(b)(i) of the Act. You can expect a response from the ACC on these parts 
in due course.  
 
Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any 
decisions made under this request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at: 
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or by calling 0800 802 602. 
 
Nāku noa, nā 
 
 

 

 
 
Nick Allan 
Manager, OIA Services 
Office of the Director-General 
 
 
 

mailto:xxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx.xx


Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Original OIA request: 
 
Dear Ministry of Health, Ashley Bloomfield, Chris James, ACC, Ministry of Justice, Prime Minister, Other 
Agencies  
 
Up to and including 18 September 2021 a total of 68 deaths were reported to CARM after the 
administration of the Comirnaty vaccine.  Also up to 30 June within 21 days of the administration of 
either one or two vaccines a total of 749 people died.  From this information can the relevant agencies 
please provide  
 
- How many of these recorded deaths received compensation for the deaths and what amounts? 
- With these compensation payouts can you provide copies of the non-disclosure agreements? 
- A total payout to date for these deaths? 
- Any and all correspondence from internal meetings and how these are to be communicated to with the 
media outlets. 
- Can you please provide for the last ten years all other vaccine related deaths (can be combined in one) 
and charted next to the deaths against the Pfizer vaccine. 
- Can Medsafe also confirm how there was justification to approve this vaccine when it did in July 2021 
when there were statistics on government websites of the 1,000's of deaths recorded in overseas 
countries? 
- What is the drop dead date for Pfizer to complete outstanding conditions?  
- How many deaths are required before Medsafe will revoke vaccine?  
 
This is fast becoming an issue pushing New Zealand towards medical apartheid - when is the elected 
officials going to start looking out for Kiwis and follow the science rather than being dictated to by 
corrupt pharmaceutical companies and global organisations such as UN and WHO who have been 
severely corrupted. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Chuck Schooner 


